LAW OFFICES - STl IR ;};glsmﬁ

LOSEE, CARSON, HAAS & CARROLL,R A. i D

ERNEST L. CARROLL 300 YATES PETROLEUM BUILDING TELEPHONE
JOEL M. CARSON . Y J t 3 ] o 7 o
ToEL M eAmeo P. O. DRAWER 239 50 had { ﬁﬂs 9 &735 8
ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 8821)-0239 TELECOPY
A.J. LOSEE
DEAN B.CROSS (508) 746-6316
November 6, 1990
Mr. William J. LeMay ,ﬁ%g
New Mexico 0il Conservation Division v

P. O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attn: Florene

Re: Application of Yates Petroleum Corp. for
Unorthodox Gas Well Location, Case No. 10131

Dear Mr. LeMay:

Pursuant to my secretary's conversation of today with Florene, I
am writing to formally request that the above-referenced case,
concerning Yates' John "AGU" Well No. 2, be dismissed in
consideration of Order 5353 L entered in Case No. 10108.

If such a dismissal is not appropriate, please advise, otherwise
we will consider the matter concluded. Thank you very much.

Very truly yours,

LOSEE, CARSON, HAAS & CARROLL, P.A.
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Ernest L. Carroll
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cc: Kathy Porter




